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72° Loro Piana Giraglia

Question for Officials

Date: 2025-06-13

Question No: 10
Question For: Race Committee

Question:
We noticed, when approaching the Giraglia rock, that Vito 2.3 ( LUX 981) was flying a code
0 which doesn’t seem to meet the 75% mid girth rule in IRC. From the public data we can
acces this yacht has no IRC flying headsail declared on her IRC certificate. Can we have
access to her IRC cert on arrival in Genoa or confirmation from the technical committee
that she has a IRC  certificate which accommodates for using this sail?

Answer:
Hello Jochem,

We checked Vito's IRC certificate, and they have 3 spinnakers, but no headsail set flying
(with SHW/SFL < 0.75) listed.

Regards

Nicola Sironi
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